



Ohio Junior Classical League
2019 Executive Board Winter Planning (Skype) Meeting Minutes
January 20, 2019

- 1:43- Grant calls Winter Planning Meeting to order
- 1:45- Approval of Fall Planning meeting minutes
- 1:49- Officer Reports begin in reverse gavel order (Ryan Burns, Ali Winter, Emma Davis, Allie Hinnenkamp, Lucia Boadas Pena, Marcus Grewal, Andrew Cahall, Katlyn Havlin, Julia Dean, Hanna Zandvakili, Grant Bruner)
- 2:00- Allie gives update on Winter Torch
- articles due this Friday, 1/25; currently have no officer submissions
- 2:02- Recap & Discussion of Fall Forum
- should attempt to schedule around officer conflicts if possible
 - bigger room for spirit colloquia will be needed, both “running for office” and state convention colloquia went well
 - OCC conference is already scheduled for October 12 (thankfully not an SAT or ACT date)
- 2:07- Discussion of Outreach and Service
- Central Region will bake bread for food pantries and play certamen on MLK Day
 - Northern MADD was a well attended, successful park cleanup; card-making and delivery sessions will be held in mid-February
 - Southern MADD at California woods was successful, Winter Service event was card-making at certamen tournaments in the region
 - Grant will craft an email directly to students enumerating student pre-convention deadlines
- 2:12- Membership and outreach discussion
- will continue to send emails and contact latin programs despite limited (zero) responses
 - social media outlets have improved presence and traffic
 - Lakota East will not attend; Royalmont and SJJ have not renewed membership; CSG has extended the deadline and will attend convention
- 2:16- Elections
- Marcus will send pre-file form to sponsors and compile questions for NomCom
- 2:17- Financial Update: we currently have over \$4,000 and are in good shape

2:18- Miscellaneous

- Grant has been in contact w/ UC classics dept. for a joint event in February

2:21- State Convention Planning begin with discussion & run-through of schedule

- need to determine Friday's Bazaar timing in the next several weeks as well as size of room for dance

- local officer club mixer will be structured as a colloquium and not after Nom/Com

2:33- Discussion and Selection of Colloquia

- Legion reenactment, Catholic Mass, and Roman Armor will return

- Service Colloquia will consist of card making and Project Linus

- Aquila will run the Fresco colloquia once again

- "Classics in the Movies" and "Kahoot" have been big hits and will both return

- Denison and Miami professors will present during colloquia as well

2:54- Run-through of schedule resumes

2:57- Speakers and Guests

- Dr. Kennedy of Denison will be one of our GA speakers- will speak about racist perversion of classical traditions

- Speech contest winner (<500 words submitted as a video) will speak at one of the GAs

- Program printing deadline will also serve as deadline for speech submissions

3:06- Spirit/Roll Call

- Spirit themes still pending, will be vetted, emailed, & published on website ASAP

3:08- Awards

- Julia in process of taking inventory of awards and relaying count to company

- more rosettes will be ordered to account for ties in results

3:10- Resume & finalize colloquia plans & officer staffing

- Lucia will walk around and assist while taking pictures

- Hanna and will run "Kahoot" trivia

- Julia, Ryan, and Marcus will help with Project Linus and Service

- Grant and Andrew will provide moral support for Professors during Colloquia

- Emma will help with classics in the movies

3:16- Miscellaneous

- Officers will arrive at 6pm on Thursday, March 7th

- don't, even if under duress, give hotel staff a credit card if asked (includes both officers and SCLers)

- Thursday evening will consist of schedule review, regroup, front loading for Friday, etc.

- Friday morning will include meeting to delegate duties (in officer t-shirt)

- Bazaar will sell surplus hats from NJCL along with JCL sweatshirts, Katlyn will create google form for local chapters' bazaar tables
- need to contact guest speakers and assess their availability ASAP (would arrive after 6:00pm on Thursday, could stay prior to that with an officer if need be)
- chairs will invite Kentucky delegations to events
- officer permission slips will be sent by and returned to state chairs soon
- coin wars will be resurrected with Julia presiding (details to be determined)
- Officer speeches will be due the Monday of convention (250 words maximum, 300 for seniors)
- “Convention Ear” articles will be due from officers that same day
- photo release permission slip will be sent to all sponsors
- Grant will give opening speech at Friday's GA
- Dr. Kennedy will give first speech on Saturday night.
- OSCL President's Speech must be in before Magic Binder Deadline (Thursday evening at 7:00pm) and will be given at closing of GA on Sunday
- speech contest submissions may not include any references to officer elections whatsoever
- Maine VP is ready for a formal invitation to convention sent to state chair
(we will also need Ava's contact information)

3:47- 2019 OJCL Winter Planning Meeting Adjourned

